From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Claire Karasek Advisory Committee Application BOA D3
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 5:12:59 PM

Name: Claire Karasek

Home Address: 2052 Russell Chapel Ch Rd, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA
Mailing Address: 2052 Russell Chapel Ch Rd, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA
Home Phone: 9199297318

Cell Phone: 9199297318

Email Address: clairekarasek(@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 3

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No
If yes, which ones?

Please select from the current vacancies on which you would be willing to serve: Zoning
Board of Adjustment for District 3 Member

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? [ would like to be involved in my local community
through service. I have a diverse array of experiences including public health and planning.

Education/Experience: I have a master's degree in Health Administration from the UNC
School of Public Health as well as 3 years of experience consulting as a Grants Manager for
North Carolina Emergency Management. I am currently freelancing part-time as a Consultant
for Helene recovery efforts. Part of my work with FEMA was to interpret federal, state, and
local laws to ensure compliance with Public Assistance regulations. I have worked with state,
town and county officials as well as non profits.

Name of Employer: University of North Carolina School of Medicine

Address of Employer: 1025 Think Place Morrisville, NC 27560

Position: Clinical Informatics Fellowship Program Coordinator

Work Phone: 919-929-7318

Civic Involvement: None Currently.

Gender:

Ethnic Origin/Race:
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Year of Birth:

Attachments:



